Center for Judicial Accountability

From: Center for Judicial Accountability <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Monday, December 16, 2013 5:45 PM

To: Michael Montesano (mcquairi@assembly.state.ny.us); Michael Montesano
(winnk@assembly.state.ny.us)

Cc: ‘moccian@assembly.state.ny.us’; '"MontesanoM@assembly.state.ny.us'

Subject: Request for a Meeting: The Legislature's Constitutional & Statutory Duty to Reject the
Judiciary's Proposed Budget for Fiscal Year 2014-2015

Attachments: 12-11-13-letter-governor-legislature.pdf

TO: Assemblyman Montesano’s Chief of Staff Ida McQuair & Legislative Aide Kristi Winn
The below e-mail was sent to you on December 11" — but bounced back due to incorrect e-mail addresses. Apologies.

Its attached December 11" letter, calling for rejection of the Judiciary’s proposed budget in its entirety, over and beyond
the concealed, unitemized third-phase of the judicial salary increase, identifies (at p. 8) that | would be scheduling
meetings with the chairs and ranking members of the Senate Committee on Investigations and Government Operations
and the Assembly Committee on Oversight, Analysis and Investigation.

As Assemblyman Montesano is not only ranking member of the Assembly Committee on Oversight, Analysis, and
Investigation, but a member of the Assembly Judiciary Committee, | will especially look forward to meeting with him at
his earliest convenience, either in Albany or at his district office — and either individually or with his fellow committee
leaders.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CIA)
914-455-4373

From: Center for Judicial Accountability [mailto:elena@judgewatch.org]

Sent: Wednesday, December 11, 2013 4:54 PM

To: Andrea Stewart-Cousins (lwood@nysenate.gov); Andrew Hevesi; Andrew Hevesi (pillsburya@assembly.state.ny.us);
Andrew M. Cuomo (Wendy.merton@exec.ny.gov); aprudent@courts.state.ny.us; Assembly Minority Leader Brian M. Kolb;
Brian M. Kolb (engelk@assembly.state.ny.us); Brian M. Kolb (moganh@assembly.state.ny.us); Carl L. Marcellino
(dpkelleh@nysenate.gov); Carl L. Marcellino (ives@nysenate.gov); cburke@nysenate.gov; chapman@nysenate.gov;
David Buchwald; David Buchwald (roithmayra@assembly.state.ny.us); David Buchwald (weisfeldd@assembly.state.ny.us);
Dean G. Skelos (skelos@nysenate.gov); emrick@senate.state.ny.us; garvey@nysenate.gov; gsavage@nysenate.gov;
Helene Weinstein; Helene Weinstein (beavers@assembly.state.ny.us); Herman Farrell Jr.
(freemanc@assembly.state.ny.us); Herman Farrell Jr. (mcmanusj@assembly.state.ny.us); Herman Farrell, Jr.; Jeffrey D.
Klein (sandrews@nysenate.gov); jeremy.creelan@exec.ny.gov; jlippman@courts.state.ny.us; John A. DeFrancisco
(boyle@nysenate.gov); John Bonacic (cherry@nysenate.gov); Jonathan Lippman (mmone@courts.state.ny.us);
laura@bradhoylman.com; luther@nysenate.gov; mallison@nysenate.gov; mark@bradhoylman.com; Michael Montesano;
Michael Montesano (mcquai@assembly.state.ny.us); Michael Montesano (wink@assembly.state.ny.us); Robert Megna
(budgetdirector@budget.ny.gov); Robert Megna (Karen.mattison@budget.ny.gov); Ruth Hassell-Thompson
(cfloyd@nysenate.gov); Senator Andrea Stewart-Cousins; Senator Brad Hoylman; Senator Carl L. Marcellino; Senator
George S. Latimer; Senator Jeffrey D. Klein; Senator John A. DeFrancisco (jdefranc@nysenate.gov); Senator John J.
Bonacic (bonacic@nysenate.gov); Senator Liz Krueger (lkrueger@senate.state.ny.us); Senator Ruth Hassell-Thompson
(hassellt@senate.state.ny.us); Sheldon Silver (yatesj@assembly.state.ny.us); Sheldon Silver Assemblyman
(silver@assembly.state.ny.us); speaker@assembly.state.ny.us; susangrelick@yahoo.com; Tony Jordan; Tony Jordan
(jaj@jordankellylaw.com); Tony Jordan (murphykg@assembly.state.ny.us); usher@nysenate.gov;
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